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C. Dwayne Sheppard, P.E., Clty Englneer

City of Albuquerque

P,0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

DESIGN HYDROLOGY SECTION
123 Central NW, Albuguerque, NM 87102
(505) 766-7644

November 25, 1985

Mr. Walter Hines

. Weiss-Hines
1100 Alvarado NE, Suite B

Albuguerque, NM 87110

REF: VARIANCE REQUEST FOR LU BOW ADDITION, 1108 ALVARADO NE J-18 RECEIVED

NOVEMBER 20, 1985

Dear Mr. Hines:

The above variance is approved for Hydrology io sign-off on the Building
Permit. MWe are approving the variance because of the following:

1. Minimum area of roof area.

2. Building construction over jmpervious area.

3. Field inspector did not observe any drainage problems.

4. Not in a flood zone.

5. Roof drains safely to public R/M.

1f you should have any questions, please feel free to call me at 766-7644.

Sincerely,

-
2 A VoA~
carlos A. Montoya, PE
City/County Flood Plain Admin.

CAM:mrk

i
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Telephone (505) 766-T467

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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November 19, 1982 HYDROLOGY SECTION

Mr. Carlos Montoya

city of Albuquerque
Design Hydrology Section
PO Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

Re: Drainage/Grading Variance Request for Lu Bow office Addi-
rion, 1108 Alvarado N.E., J-18-2. —930

Dear Carlos:

Enclosed is a site plan, FEMA flood hazard map, and City zoning
map for the proposed office addition. The office 18 located
next door to our offices (1100 Alvarado N.E.). The addition
includes 1500ft" of new pgtio enclosure, expansion, and office
facade. Only about 200ft~ of new impervious area will be
created.

The addition will cause virtually no change in stormflows since

the site is already developed and approximately 90% impervious.

Calculated peak flow and runoff volume (100-year, 6-hour storm =
2.4") are summarized below:

Q00

C
Vioo = ¢

1A = (0.9)(5.07)(0. B) = 1.9 cfs
1.9)(1500) = 2,850ft

All drainageé ¢{rom the Lu Bow site flows to Alvarado Street and,
eventually, west along Marble Avenue to San Mateo plvd. No
off-site flows affect the site. Lased on our observations over
the last five years. there are "t drainage problems in the
immediate vicinity of the Lu Bow site.

The attached FEMA Map (#30) shows no flood hazard areas near the
site. The closest flood hazard area, located about 1/2 milc to
the north at the intersection of Constitution and San Mateo,
will not be affected by the Lu Bow office addition.

CIVIL ENGINEERING | HYDROLOGY / ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN
1100 ALVARADO N.E. SUITEB ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87110 (505) 266-3444




p/G Variance Request
November 19, 1985
Page Two

Based on the information presented above, we request that the
City grant a variance and waive the need for a full fledged
drainage plan for the Lu Bow site. Please call if we can answer
questions.

Yours truly,

Ll ldos (B . Do

Walter G. Hines
Vice-President

Weiss-Hines Engineering, Inc.
VIGH:tdq

Attachments




